
           

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA 

Planning and Zoning Commission Public Hearing 
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

6:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Addison Town Hall 

5300 Belt Line Road, Dallas, Texas 75254
             
Pledge of Allegiance
 

1.   Discussion and take action regarding approval of the minutes of
the September 15, 2015 meeting.

 

2.   PUBLIC HEARING Case 1721-SUP/Addison Conference and Theatre
Centre. Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a recommendation
for an ordinance approving a Special Use Permit for the sale of alcoholic
beverages for on-premises consumption only on property located at
15650 Addison Road on application from the Town of Addison,
represented by Mr. Mark Gooch.

 

3.   PUBLIC HEARING Case 1720-Z/Addison Town Center. Public hearing,
discussion, and take action on a recommendation for an ordinance
amending Planned Development O93-018, on 8 tracts of land totaling
approximately 40.7 acres addressed from 3712 Belt Line Road to 3910
Belt Line Road, in order to grant additional allowed uses and amend
requirements relating to parking and building elevations, on application
from Cencor Realty Services, represented by Mr. Bernard Shaw.

 

4.   PUBLIC HEARING Case 1717-SUP/Kroger Fuel Center. Public hearing,
discussion, and take action on a recommendation for an ordinance
approving a Special Use Permit for a gasoline service station on property
located at 3770 Belt Line Road which is currently zoned PD (Planned
Development) through Ordinance O93-018, on application from CEI
Engineering Associates, Inc., represented by Mr. Jim Evans.



 

5.   PUBLIC HEARING Case 1722-Z/Town of Addison. Public hearing,
discussion, and take action on a recommendation for an ordinance
amending Article XXI (Landscaping Regulations) by revising the
requirements relating to the maintenance of irrigation systems and
enforcement, on application from the Town of Addison, represented by
Mr. Charles Goff.

 

6.   FINAL PLAT/Crescent Crown Addition. Presentation, discussion and
consideration of a recommendation regarding a final plat for one lot
totaling 6.484 acres located generally at 14675 Dallas Parkway, on
application from Cawley Partners, represented by Mr. Kim Sutton.

 

7.   Discussion and take action regarding the selection of a chairman and
vice-chairman for the Planning and Zoning Commission.

 

Adjourn Meeting
 

Posted:
Charles Goff, 10/16/15, 5:00pm
  
THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES.

PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7017 AT LEAST
48 HOURS IN ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/20/2015  

Agenda Caption:
Discussion and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the September 15, 2015
meeting.

Attachments
9-15-15 Minutes



OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE ADDISON
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

September 15, 2015
6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers
Addison Town Hall, 5300 Belt Line Road Dallas, TX 75254

Present:  Jason Ennis, Stacey Griggs, Debra Morgan, John Oliver, Skip Robbins,
Jim Robinson, Randy Smith

Absent:      None

1. Discussion and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the
August 18, 2015 meeting.

Commissioner Robinson moved to approve the minutes of the August 18,
2015  meeting  with  no  corrections.   Commissioner  Robbins  seconded.
Motion carried.  

Voting Aye:  Ennis, Griggs, Morgan, Oliver, Robbins, Robinson, Smith
Voting Nay:  None

2. Presentation and discussion in recognition of John Oliver for his service to the
Planning and Zoning Commission.

3. PUBLIC  HEARING  Case  1718-SUP/TownePlace  Suites  by  Marriott.  Public
hearing,  discussion,  and  take  action  on  a  recommendation  for  an  ordinance
approving a Special  Use Permit  for  a hotel,  located in a Commerical-1  (C-1)
district,  on  a  1.64  acre  vacant  tract  of  land  located  approximately  250  feet
northeast of the intersection of Addison Road and Belt Line Road, on application
from Mayse & Associates, Inc., represented by Mr. Chris Cooper.

Chairman Oliver opened the meeting as a public hearing. Mr. Ron Smith, the applicant,
and Shawn Trainum, with 3S Hospitality, spoke in favor of the request. There were no
other questions or comments. Chairman Oliver closed the meeting as a public hearing.

Commissioner Morgan moved to  recommend  approval of  an ordinance changing the
zoning on a 1.64 acre vacant tract of land located approximately 250 feet northeast of

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY 9-15-2015



the intersection of Addison Road and Belt Line Road, which property is currently zoned
Commercial-1, by approving for that property a Special Use Permit for a hotel, subject
to the following conditions:

The hotel shall offer only daily rates for room rental.
The  hotel  shall  provide  customary  hotel  services  including  daily  linen,  maid

services, and the upkeep of furniture.
The hotel shall keep the lobby open and staffed at all times.
At no time shall more than 10% of the rooms be rented continuously for more

than 60 days.
The hotel shall be required to maintain the Marriott brand. If this condition is not

met,  then the Town shall  authorize hearings to  be held for  the purpose of
reconsidering the Special Use Permit.

The hotel ownership shall provide certification to the Town on a quarterly basis
that they are in compliance with all of the afore mentioned conditions. 

Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the property owner shall be required to
provide an avigation easement to the Town.

Commissioner Robbins seconded. Motion carried.

Voting Aye:  Ennis, Morgan, Oliver, Robbins, Robinson
Voting Nay:  Griggs, Smith

4. PUBLIC HEARING  Case 1719-Z/Town of Addison. Public hearing, discussion,
and take action on a recommendation for an ordinance amending Article XXX
(Definitions) of the Zoning Code by revising the definition of a hotel or motel, on
application from the Town of Addison, represented by Mr. Charles Goff.

Chairman Oliver opened the meeting as a public hearing. Mr. Ron Smith, with Mayse &
Associates,  Inc.  located at  14850 Quorum Drive  #201,  Dallas,  TX 75258,  spoke in
opposition to the request. There were no other questions or comments. Chairman Oliver
closed the meeting as a public hearing.

Commissioner  Robbins  moved  to  recommend  approval  of  an  ordinance  amending
Article XXX (Definitions) of the Zoning Code by revising the definition of a hotel or motel
as submitted in the staff report.

Commissioner Smith seconded. Motion carried.

Voting Aye:  Ennis, Griggs, Oliver, Robbins, Smith
Voting Nay:  Morgan, Robinson

There being no further business before the Commission, the meeting was
adjourned.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY 9-15-2015



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/20/2015  

Agenda Caption:
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1721-SUP/Addison Conference and Theatre Centre.
Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a recommendation for an ordinance
approving a Special Use Permit for the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises
consumption only on property located at 15650 Addison Road on application from the
Town of Addison, represented by Mr. Mark Gooch.

Attachments
1721-SUP P&Z Packet



1721-SUP 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1721-SUP/Addison Conference and Theatre Centre. Public 
hearing, discussion, and take action on a recommendation for an ordinance approving a 
Special Use Permit for the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption only 
on property located at 15650 Addison Road on application from the Town of Addison, 
represented by Mr. Mark Gooch. 

 

LOCATION MAP 

 



 

 

 

 

 

October 16, 2015 

STAFF REPORT  

RE: Case 1721-SUP/Addison Conference 
and Theatre Centre 

LOCATION:      15650 Addison Road 

REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit for the 
sale of alcoholic beverages for on-
premises consumption only 

APPLICANT:  The Town of Addison, represented by Mr. 
Mark Gooch 

DISCUSSION: 

Background: The Addison Conference and Theatre Centre was constructed in 1991 on 
5.899 acres at the corner of Addison Road and Addison Circle. The complex consists of 
three buildings, the Conference Centre, the Theatre, and the Stone Cottage. Each of 
these facilities is owned and operated by the Town and can be rented out for various 
meetings, events, and productions. 
 
Proposed Plan: The Water Tower Theatre has requested permission to sell alcoholic 
beverages to patrons during their productions. The Town, as the landlord, has reviewed 
and approved this request. However, in order to get licensed by the TABC, a Special Use 
Permit for the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption is required. This 
would apply to all three facilities. 

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 

The Town and the WaterTower Theatre have a long history working together and they 
have been a good partner. Many theatres venues are now serving alcoholic beverages 
during their productions. The ability to serve alcoholic beverages should help our Theatre 
compete on a full service level. Staff recommends approval of the request for a Special 
Use Permit for the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption subject to 
no conditions. 



Land Use Analysis form  

Town of Addison Comprehensive Plan 

Land Use Analysis     

 

Attribute Comment  Score 

 

Competitive 

 

This property is a competitive meeting and events venue. 
The theatre produces many successful productions a 
year. The ability to serve alcohol will allow them to be 
more competitive. 

  

 Safe The site is safe. 

  

 Functional The property functions well. 

  

Visually           
Appealing 

The site is well designed and is visually appealing. 

  

Supported with 
Amenities 

The site’s location in Addison Circle adds to the positive 
mixed use environment of that neighborhood. 

  

Environmentally 
Responsible 

The  property is operated in an environmentally responsi-
ble manner. 

  

 Walkable The site is walkable from Addison Circle. 

  

 Overall            
Assessment  

The Conference and Theatre Center is a unique amen-
ity to the Town. The ability to service alcohol will al-
low the facility to provide additional offerings to their 
clients and patrons. 

  

Attributes of Success Matrix 

Addison Conference and Theatre Centre, 15650 Addison Road 1721-SUP 



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/20/2015  

Agenda Caption:
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1720-Z/Addison Town Center. Public hearing, discussion,
and take action on a recommendation for an ordinance amending Planned Development
O93-018, on 8 tracts of land totaling approximately 40.7 acres addressed from 3712 Belt
Line Road to 3910 Belt Line Road, in order to grant additional allowed uses and amend
requirements relating to parking and building elevations, on application from Cencor
Realty Services, represented by Mr. Bernard Shaw.

Attachments
1720-Z P&Z Packet
Kroger Facade Rendering



1720-Z 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1720-Z/Addison Town Center. Public hearing, discussion, and 
take action on a recommendation for an ordinance amending Planned Development O93-
018, on 8 tracts of land totaling approximately 40.7 acres addressed from 3712 Belt Line 
Road to 3910 Belt Line Road, in order to grant additional allowed uses and amend 
requirements relating to parking and building elevations, on application from Cencor 
Realty Services, represented by Mr. Bernard Shaw. 

 

LOCATION MAP 

 



 

 

 

 

October 16, 2015 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: Case 1720-Z/Addison Town Center 

LOCATION:      3712-3910 Belt Line Road 

REQUEST: Approval of an ordinance amending various 
requirements of Planned Development O93-
018. 

 
APPLICANT:  Cencor Realty Services, represented by Mr. 

Bernard Shaw. 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: Addison Town Center is generally located on the south east corner of Belt Line 
Road and Marsh Lane. The zoning for the center was established in 1993 through Planned 
Development District O93-018. At the time of construction, the center was anchored by K-
Mart, Winn Dixie, and Comp USA. In the subsequent years, the K-Mart space became 
Target, Winn Dixie became Kroger, and the Comp USA space is now partially occupied by 
Crunch Fitness. 
 
Proposed Plan: The property owner has been working with Kroger to both renovate the 
interior and exterior of their store. As part of this project, Kroger has expressed a desire to 
construct a fuel center in front of their location. To accommodate this, several requirements in 
the current PD need to be amended.  
 
Uses: The existing PD includes a large list of permissible uses typical to retail centers. The 
applicant is requesting the addition of four use categories: 
 

 Medical and Dental Office 
 Massage and Chiropractor Office 
 Health Club 
 Gasoline Service Station (subject to Special Use Permit approval) 

 
 

 



 

The medical and dental office category and the health club category are being added to 
correct a situation that has arisen because these uses incorrectly received permits and are 
now existing uses in the center. That being said, staff believes that these uses are commonly 
found in retail centers like this and do not pose any detrimental impact. Massage and 
Chiropractor Offices are also routinely located in retail spaces. An argument could be made 
that they could fall under medical offices, but staff believes that there is enough of a 
distinction to warrant calling them out separately.  
 
The Gasoline Service Station category is being added in response to Kroger’s request. Staff 
would recommend that this use be allowed with a special use permit. Typically, gasoline 
service stations are not permitted by right, but require a special use permit. This allows the 
Town the ability to review the specific details of the proposed station before approving it. 
 
Exterior Facades: The current PD includes building elevations that dictate the details of the 
building facades. As part of the remodel project, the applicant and Kroger have agreed to 
upgrade and enhance the face of the Kroger store. To accomplish this, the applicant is 
proposing to raise the height of the central portion of Kroger’s frontage with a new parapet 
wall topped with a stepped E.I.F.S. cornice. This will create more of a focal point on the 
building. New colors will also applied to add to the visual appeal of the building. In earlier 
discussions with staff, the applicant indicated that a metal awning would be installed over the 
main entryway to the store. This is not shown in the current elevation, but staff would 
recommend requiring it as a condition of approval.  
 
Parking:  The current PD requires that the site provide 2,025 spaces to accommodate 
430,809 square feet of building area. The addition of a fuel center will result in the loss of 67 
spaces. The applicant is requesting to reduce the required parking to 1,950. Based on staff’s 
observations of the site, the center is over parked and could absorb the loss of parking 
spaces without a negative impact on the center itself or adjacent uses. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH A CONDITION 
 
Addison Town Center is a prominent retail location in Addison. Kroger’s new investment in 
the center will be a positive step for the center in reaching its full potential. Staff believes that 
the proposed changes will benefit the center with no negative effects on the adjacent 
properties. Staff recommends amending the exiting planned development regulations to 
include the new uses, the new façade elevation for Kroger, and the lower parking 
requirement, subject to the following condition: 
 

 The applicant shall install a metal awning over Kroger’s main entryway as shown in 
previous elevation drawings presented to staff. 



Land Use Analysis form  

Town of Addison Comprehensive Plan 

Land Use Analysis     

 

Attribute Comment  Score 

 

Competitive 

 

The center overall has struggled to acquire tenants and 
attract customers. This is especially true of the eastern 
half of the center. 

  

 Safe 
The site has good visual accessibility and is occupied 
most hours of the day. The site is safe. 

  

 Functional 
The design of the center has hampered its ability to com-
pete. The stores are very far from the street and do not 
have visibility from Belt Line Road. 

  

Visually           
Appealing 

The facades of the center, though brick, are nondescript 
and do note give the center much visual appeal. The im-
provements proposed for the Kroger façade will help im-
prove this. 

  

Supported with 
Amenities 

The site has a good location for restaurants, retail and 
other support services. 

  

Environmentally 
Responsible 

The site meets the Town’s landscape requirements. 

  

 Walkable 
The sidewalks along Belt Line and Marsh are immediately 
back of curb and not pleasant to walk on. The site’s large 
parking area is not pedestrian friendly. 

  

 Overall            
Assessment  

This site has various challenges due to its dated de-
sign and layout. Additionally, there may not be 
enough of a residential population to support a big 
box center of this size. These are macro-level issues 
with the site, but the minor changes being proposed 
at this time should drive additional traffic to the site. 

  

Attributes of Success Matrix 

Addison Town Center, 3712-3910 Belt Line Road 1720-Z 





   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/20/2015  

Agenda Caption:
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1717-SUP/Kroger Fuel Center. Public hearing, discussion,
and take action on a recommendation for an ordinance approving a Special Use Permit
for a gasoline service station on property located at 3770 Belt Line Road which is
currently zoned PD (Planned Development) through Ordinance O93-018, on application
from CEI Engineering Associates, Inc., represented by Mr. Jim Evans.

Attachments
1717-SUP P&Z Packet
1717-SUP Plans



1717-SUP 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1717-SUP/Kroger Fuel Center. Public hearing, discussion, and 
take action on a recommendation for an ordinance approving a Special Use Permit for a 
gasoline service station on property located at 3770 Belt Line Road which is currently 
zoned PD (Planned Development) through Ordinance O93-018, on application from CEI 
Engineering Associates, Inc., represented by Mr. Jim Evans. 

 

LOCATION MAP 

 



 

 

 

 

October 16, 2015 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: Case 1717-SUP/Kroger Fuel Center 

LOCATION:      3770 Belt Line Road. 

REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit for a 
gasoline service station. 

 
APPLICANT:  CEI Engineering Associates, Inc, represented 

by Mr. Jim Evans. 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: Kroger is an existing anchor tenant within the Addison Town Center retail 
center. In a separate case (Case 1720-Z), the owner is requesting that various changes be 
made to the Planned Development district regulations for the center. These changes are 
intended to accommodate Kroger’s request to remodel and add a gasoline service station. 
Should those changes be approved, a new use category would be added to allow for a 
gasoline service station subject to the Special Use Permit approval process. 
 
Proposed Plan: Kroger is requesting approval of the newly established Special Use Permit for 
a gasoline service station. The proposed station would be located in the parking lot in front of 
the Kroger store adjacent to the interior drive that runs parallel to Belt Line Road behind the 
row of outlying parcels. The station would include seven pump islands and a 179 square foot 
sales kiosk for the station attendant. These would all be located under a typical canopy 
structure common to most service stations. 
 
Exterior Facades: The kiosk building and canopy columns would be of brick masonry 
construction to match the center. The canopy structure and building would include design 
elements matching Kroger’s brand standards for fuel centers. 
 
Parking:  The gasoline service station will result in a loss of 79 existing parking spaces. 
Another amendment requested to the Planned Development district will allow the center to 
lose these spaces and remain in compliance. The addition of a gasoline service station will 
not increase the parking demand for the property. 
 



 

Landscaping: The location of the proposed gasoline service station will require alteration of 
the existing landscape islands in this part of the center. Three existing islands will be 
removed and replaced with a single five foot wide landscaping island. This will provide a 
small buffer between the fueling area and the interior drive of the center. Three new islands 
will be added to buffer the parking area for Kroger from the fueling station. Overall, these 
changes will result in a slight increase in the landscaped area for the center. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 
The Town has been discussing a renovation project with both Kroger and the property owner 
for quite some time. It has always been the intent for Kroger to add a gasoline service station 
as part of this renovation. Accommodating this project requires a two step process. Should 
the PD amendments be approved as part of Case 1720-Z to adjust the overarching zoning 
requirements for the site, staff recommends approval of a Special Use Permit for a gasoline 
service station with no conditions. 



Land Use Analysis form  

Town of Addison Comprehensive Plan 

Land Use Analysis     

 

Attribute Comment  Score 

 

Competitive 

 

The gasoline service station should perform well in this 
location and help drive traffic to the center overall. 

  

 Safe 
The fuel center will be constructed to ensure that it will be 
safe. 

  

 Functional 
The layout of the station is functional and does not impact 
the functionality of the overall site plan. 

  

Visually           
Appealing 

The structures associated with the station will be of quality 
masonry construction. 

  

Supported with 
Amenities 

The site has a good location for restaurants, retail and 
other support services. Fuel service will add to the draw of 
the center. 

  

Environmentally 
Responsible 

The proposed plan will add additional landscaping to the 
center. 

  

 Walkable 
The sidewalks along Belt Line and Marsh are immediately 
back of curb and not pleasant to walk on. The site’s large 
parking area is not pedestrian friendly. 

  

 Overall            
Assessment  

The center overall has some macro-level challenges, 
but the Fuel Center itself should be a positive addi-
tion to the center.  

  

Attributes of Success Matrix 

Kroger Fuel Center, 3770 Belt Line Road 1717-SUP 













   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/20/2015  

Agenda Caption:
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1722-Z/Town of Addison. Public hearing, discussion, and
take action on a recommendation for an ordinance amending Article XXI (Landscaping
Regulations) by revising the requirements relating to the maintenance of irrigation
systems and enforcement, on application from the Town of Addison, represented by Mr.
Charles Goff.

Attachments
1722-Z P&Z Packet



 

 

 

October 16, 2015 

STAFF REPORT 

RE:                           Case 1722-Z/Town of Addison 

LOCATION: N/A – This is a text amendment to the zoning 
code. 

REQUEST:   Approval of an ordinance amending Article 

XXI (Landscaping Regulations) by revising 

the requirements for maintenance of 

irrigation systems and enforcement. 

APPLICANT:  Town of Addison, represented by Mr. Charles 

Goff 

DISCUSSION: 

Background: From time to time, situations occur where property owners do not shut off their 

irrigation systems when the temperature is at or below freezing. This can cause water to 

spray on to streets and sidewalks, accumulate and turn to ice. This creates a hazardous 

condition. Staff has been asked to strengthen our current regulations in order to prevent this 

from occurring. 

 

Addison’s Landscape regulations are part of the zoning code. This requires that any change 

to these regulations go through the zoning process for adoption. 

 

Current Request: Staff is proposing to revise Article XXI (Landscaping Regulations), Section 

10 (Landscape Maintenance) to add several new requirements. The first would require that 

all automatically controlled irrigation systems install a rain, moisture and freeze shut-off 

devices, sensors or other technology designed to inhibit or interrupt operation of the irrigation 

system during periods of moisture, rainfall, or freezing temperatures. Existing systems would 

need to be brought into compliance when repairs are necessary or if there is a change on the 

property which requires a new certificate of occupancy. 

 

The proposed new requirements would also prohibit spraying water over surfaces made of 

concrete, asphalt, brick, wood, stones set in mortar, or any other impervious material. 



Case 1722-Z/Town of Addison  Page  2 
October 16, 2015 

 

Furthermore, systems adjacent to streets, sidewalks, alleys, and parking lots must not cause 

damage to other property or interfere with the free movement of vehicles or pedestrians. 

 

These new regulations would apply to all zoning districts which are bound by the landscape 

ordinance. This is every property except those zoned in one of the Town’s residential districts 

(R-1, R-2, R-3, and R-16). 

 

Section 11 (Enforcement) is also being amended to grant authority to the police department, 

the building official or the city manager’s designee to enforce these requirements. Should a 

property be found in violation of these requirements, they can be cited by the Town. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 

 

The proposed changes will bring Town requirements in line with current TCEQ regulations 

with regards to rain/freeze sensors. The new requirements will limit the likelihood of irrigation 

systems causing hazardous conditions during cold weather and better enable the Town to 

respond when a situation arises to make sure that it does not occur repeatedly. Staff 

recommends approval, subject to no conditions. 



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/20/2015  

Agenda Caption:
FINAL PLAT/Crescent Crown Addition. Presentation, discussion and consideration of
a recommendation regarding a final plat for one lot totaling 6.484 acres located generally
at 14675 Dallas Parkway, on application from Cawley Partners, represented by Mr. Kim
Sutton.

Attachments
Crescent Crown Addition Final Plat
Crescent Crown Addition P&Z Packet







FINAL PLAT/Crescent Crown Addition 
FINAL PLAT/Crescent Crown Addition. Presentation, discussion and consideration of a 

recommendation regarding a final plat for one lot totaling 6.484 acres located generally 

at 14675 Dallas Parkway, on application from Cawley Partners, represented by Mr. Kim 

Sutton. 

 

LOCATION MAP 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 
October 15, 2015 

 
STAFF REPORT 
 
RE: FINAL PLAT/ Crescent Crown 

Addition 
 
LOCATION: 14675 Dallas Parkway 
 
REQUEST: Approval of a final plat. 
 
APPLICANT: Cawley Partners, represented by 

Mr. Kim Sutton. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
 
Background.  This property has never been platted. Last year, the Town rezoned 
the property to accommodate an office building with a mixture of structured and 
surface parking. This plat records the subdivision of the tract and the easements 
associated with the development that is occurring on the property. 
 
Engineering Review.   The plat has been reviewed by Town staff and found to be 
in compliance with all requirements.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed plat subject to no conditions. 



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 10/20/2015  

Agenda Caption:
Discussion and take action regarding the selection of a chairman and vice-chairman for
the Planning and Zoning Commission.


	Agenda
	 Item _1 - 9-15-15 P&Z Minutes
	Att1_9-15-15 Minutes
	 Item _2 - PUBLIC HEARING Case 1721-SUP_Addison Conference and Theatre Centre
	Att1_1721-SUP PandZ Packet
	1721-SUP Map
	1721-SUP Staff Report
	1721-SUP Land Use Analysis form

	 Item _3 - PUBLIC HEARING Case 1720-Z_Addison Town Center
	Att1_1720-Z PandZ Packet
	1720-Z Map
	1720-Z Staff Report
	1720-Z Land Use Analysis form

	Att2_Kroger Facade Rendering
	 Item _4 - PUBLIC HEARING Case 1717-SUP_Kroger Fuel Center
	Att1_1717-SUP PandZ Packet
	1717-SUP Map
	1717-SUP Staff Report
	1717-SUP Land Use Analysis form

	Att2_1717-SUP Plans
	 Item _5 - PUBLIC HEARING Case 1722-Z_Town of Addison
	Att1_1722-Z PandZ Packet
	 Item _6 - FINAL PLAT_Crescent Crown Addition
	Att1_Crescent Crown Addition Final Plat
	2015-10-15 Crescent Crown Addition Pg. 1
	2015-10-15 Crescent Crown Addition Pg. 2

	Att2_Crescent Crown Addition PandZ Packet
	Crescent Crown Addition Map
	Crescent Crown Addition Staff Report

	 Item _7 - Chair and Vice-Chair Elections

